From: Michelle Simmons

To: DRice@SRHS-pa.org; JEsposito@SRHS-pa.org
Date: Thu, Mar 29, 2007 1:47 PM
Subject: Sharon Regional Health Systems Deficiency Letter

License No.: 37-01626 -01
Docket No: 03013670
Control No: 140024

Dear Sir or Madam,

This is in reference to your amendment requesting that Mr. Perna be named Radiation Safety
Officer (RSO) on your license. Please be advised, Mr. Perna presently has obligations at 15
NRC licensed facilities.

1. In support of your request, please confirm that the individual fulfilling the responsibilities of
the Radiation Safety Officer to
be an individual who:

a. Has obtained written attestation, signed by a preceptor Radiation Safety Officer, that

the individual has

satisfactorily completed the requirements in paragraph (e) and in paragraphs
(a)(1)(i) and (a)(1)(ii) or (a)(2)(i) ,

and (a)(2)(ii) or (b)(1) or (c)(1) or (c)(2) of 10 CFR 35.50, and has achieved a level
of radiation safety

knowledge sufficient to function independently as a Radiation Safety Officer for a
medical use licensee; and

b. Has training in the radiation safety, regulatory issues, and emergency procedures for

the types of use for which

a licensee seeks approval. This training requirement may be satisfied by
completing training that is supervised

by a Radiation Safety Officer, authorized medical physicist, authorized nuclear
pharmacist, or authorized user,

as appropriate, who is authorized for the type(s) of use for which the licensee is
seeking approval.

2. In support of your request to authorize Drs. Potts and Sharma for materials permitted under
10 CFR 35.500, please

provide a previous license number (if issued by NRC) or a copy of the license (if issued by an
Agreement State) on which

the physician was specifically named as an authorized user for the use requested, or

a. Has completed 8 hours of classroom and laboratory training in basic radionuclide
handling techniques specifically
applicable to the use of the device. The training must include:

(1) Radiation physics and instrumentation;

(2) Radiation protection;

(3) Mathematics pertaining to the use and measurement of radioactivity; and
(4) Radiation biology; and

b. Has completed training in the use of the device for the uses requested
In order to continue our review, we request that you submit a response as soon as
possible.

Thank you for your help. If you have any questions, you may send an e-mail or call me at
610-337-6921. Please send an e-mail to confirm receipt of this message.



Please note that you may not reply to this letter by return e-mail. Your reply must be in writing
by letter or facsimile (610-337-5269). Please submit the requested information as soon as
possible. Please include the mail control number 140024 in your response.

Michelle

CC: LAT
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